Page 1 of 3

Andrea Alsip

From: Angie Vici [avici@harris-sheaffer.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:28 AM
To: Andrea Alsip

Cc: maltmeyer@harris-sheaffer.com
Subject: RE: Suite 616 Tower Two (Fleres)

Hi Andrea

Thanks for the dates. | was able to find the December cheque unfortunately we dated it for 2009 instead of 2008 and will cash it
today if that is ok with you. Sorry about the confusion but the January cheque does not show up. Could it be possible that It was
changed from January 1, 2009 to ancther date? Please advise, thanks

Angie Vici

Law Clerk
avici@barris-sheaffer.com
Direct (416) 250-3698

Harris, Sheaffer LLP
Barristers & Solicitors

Yonge Corporate Centre
4100 Yonge Sireet, Suite 610
Toronto, Ontario M2P 2B5
Tel: 416-250-5800

Fax: 416-250-5300

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message and the information contained therein is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. The message may be protected by solicitor client-privilege and contain information that is confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Harris, Sheaffer LLP
immediately by contacting (416) 250-5800 and delete this electronic message from your computer system and that of your
Internet Service Provider. Please note that any information provided via electronic messaging will be collected in accordance with
Harris, Sheaffer LLP's Privacy Policy (the "Paolicy"), which adopts the "Firm Privacy Policy" provisions provided by the Lawyer's
Professional indemnity Company, in compliance with the requirements of the Personal Information Protection and Electronic
Documents Act, 5.C. 2000 c.5., as amended. This Policy is available upon request from Harris, Sheaffer LLP.

From: Andrea Alsip [mailto:andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:25 AM

To: Angie Vici

Subject: RE: Suite 616 Tower Two (Flores)

Please see attached for a copy of the cheques that | listed in my previous email

Cheque #344 $2,000.00 28-AUG-2008

Cheque #323 $11,995.00 16-0CT-2008
Cheque #324 $13,995.00 01-DEC-2008
Cheque #325 $13,995.00 01-JAN-2009

Andrea

PARKSIDE VILLAGE

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISTAUGA, ON 158 OF3

T 905 273 9333

F: 905 223 7772

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

14-01-2009
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-—---0Original Message-----

From: Angie Vici [mailto:avici@harris-sheaffer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Andrea Alsip

Subject: RE: Suite 616 Tower Two (Flores)

Can you please confirrn the date of the cheques, thanks so much,

Angie Vici

Law Clerk
avici@harris-sheaffer.com
Direct (416} 250-3698

Harris, Sheaffer LLP
Barristers & Solicitors

Yonge Corporate Centre
4100 Yonge Sireet, Suite 610
Toronto, Ontario M2P 2B5
Tel: 416-250-5800

Fax: 416-250-5300

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message and the information contained therein is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message may be protected by solicitor client-privilege and contain information that
is confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 1o the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify Harris, Sheaffer LLLP immediately by contacting (416) 250-5800 and delete this
electronic message from your computer system and that of your Internet Service Provider. Please note that any
information provided via electronic messaging will be collected in accordance with Harris, Sheaffer LLP's Privacy Policy
(the "Palicy"), which adopts the "Firm Privacy Policy" provisions provided by the Lawyer's Professional Indemnity
Company, in compliance with the requirements of the Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act,
5.C. 2000 c.5., as amended. This Policy is available upon request from Harris, Sheaffer LLP.

From: Andrea Alsip [mailto:andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Angie Vici

Subject: Suite 616 Tower Two (Flores)

Happy New Year Angie,
| hope that your holidays were wonderful.

| got a call from Purchaser from Suite 616 Tower Two (Flores) inquiring about a cheque she thinks wasn’t withdrawn from
her account. Can you please give me an update on all cheques deposited for this suite? To date | have couriered 4
cheques to your office.

The cheques are as follows:

Cheque #344 $2,000.00

Cheque #323 $11,995.00
Cheque #324 $13,995.00
Cheque #325 $13,995.00

Thank you,

Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator

14-01-2009



Andrea Alsip

From: Andrea Alsip [andrea@lifeatparkside.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:44 AM

To: Flores, Luisa

Subject: RE: deposit cheques for Parkside Village

Perfect! I'm so sorry about the confusion. I will advise our lawyer that it is ckay to

deposit the chegue.
Have a wonderful day.

Andrea

————— Original Message—-—---

From: Flores, Luisa [mailto:luisa.flores@hp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:41 AM

To: Andrea Alsip

Subject: RE: deposit cheques for Parkside Village

Hi Andrea,

Thanks for getting back to me! Yes, funds are available so the cheque can be deposit
anytime.

Regards,
Luisa

————— Original Message—-—----

From: Andrea Alsip [mailto:andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009% 11:37 &AM

To: Flores, Luisa

Subject: RE: deposit cheqgues for Parkside Village

Hi Luisa,

Tt seems that the cheque was not deposited. I have contacted our lawyers office and they
had mistaken the date for 2009 not 2008. I just want to let you know that I have advised
our lawyer that he can depcsit the cheque.

Please confirm that this is okay- since there has been a bit of confusion with this
cheque, T just want to make sure that the funds will be available today so that it doesn't
go NSF.

Thank vou,

Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator

————— Original Message—-———-—

From: Flores, Luisa [mailto:luisa.flores@hp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 9:05 AM

To: Andrea Alsip

Subject: RE: deposit cheques for Parkside Village

Hi Andrea, dates are good.

Thanks & regards,



Luisa

————— Original Message—----

From: Andrea Alsip [mailto:andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 5:39 PM

To: Flores, Luisa

Subject: deposit cheques for Parkside Village

Luisa,

Please see attached for your cheques for Suite 616 tower two

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Have a wonderful day

Andrea R. Alsip

Site Administrator

Parkside Village, Mississauga
465 Burnhamthoerpe Rd W.
Mississauga, ON LbB OE3
Phone: (905) 273-9333

Fax: {905) 273-7772
andrea@lifeatparkside.com

————— Original Message—--—-—-—-—

From: fax@lifeatparkside.com [mailto:fax@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 6:29 PM

To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com

Subject: Scanned image from MX-2700N

Reply to: fax@lifeatparkside.com <fax@lifeatparkside.com> Device Name: Not Set Device
Model: MX-Z2700N
Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF {Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat (R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe{R)Reader(TM) of Adobe Systems
Incorporated to view the document.

Acrobat (R)Readerd.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) can be downloaded from the
following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrcobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks
or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe. com/



Andrea Alsip

From: fvana Cosic {ivana@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2008 7:01 PM
To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com

Subject: hello suite 616 12

Hi Andi,

please check on suite 616 t2- December cheque was not cashed but January
was cashed!

Please call to let her know why or what is going on!
Ivana
ps someone came in and was unable to get to the filing- so sorry!

ill do it when im in next if need be!



